In ret Data relative to nareotio
survey 6f Washington County,Msryland.

September 27,1925,

PeAyBur n RE.B.Norment

Washi n County Hea lth Demonstration
‘12 E Washington Street -

Hogerstowm, Marylend,

Sir:

Reforring to your letter of July 26th and to previous
correspondence relative to the proposed marcotic swrvey
of Washington Coulity, Hurzlaml, you are authorized to :
nominate a clerk to sesis gou and Acting Asspistant Surgeon
Albert S.,0ray in this work for a period of two months, at
s salary of one hundred dollars per months 7This clerk will
be expected to perform the .travel mececsary in connection
with the work without expense %0 the government.

There is inolosed for your information s copy of a letter
from Burgeon Lewrence Koldb to Ass#istant Surgem General
AJi,8%imson showing the nature snd extent of this proposed

. nuruzi also a copy of Regulations No.35 and of the
Narcotlc Drugs, Import and Export, Act.

You will observe under article 24 of the Regulations that
dealers who fill preseriptions are required to keep them
in a separate file for s period of two yesrs, and that under
section B snd article 187, these preseriptions are open %o
inspection by duly suthorized officers, afcn‘h and employecs
of the Treasury Department. The clerk employed sholld therefore
have a letter from you authorizing her to inspeot the narcotic
files of the wurious drug stores and hospitals registered
to mandle these drugse

The survey should be started as soon a= it is possible to
make the necessary arrangements and should be made to cover
the period from June 20,1922 to June 20,1928, From your letter
it is expeoted that each doo tar, dentist and veterinarian
will cooperate to let you know how much opium and cocaine
they had on hand at the beghkmming end at the end of this period.
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If m{ do not cooperate examinstion of thelr records esn

be insisted upon. In addition to the information to be

obtained in this way each one should be asked if during

the stated period they suffeored any loss of these drugs by

© theft or other means @9t in the regular course of practice,
and, in the event of such loss, an effort should be made ¢0

asgertain the amount as nearly as possible . 4ll.suveh logses

and sny unususl diversion of narcotics into unauthorized

channels thot may come %o your attention should be noted

and explained in your report to the Buresu, The same information

should be seoured from hospitals, sanitariums, eto. '

The informtion to be obtained from drug stores does not
inciude the amount of opium on hand at the beginning and end
of the year. The records these dealers keep and the reports
they ax required to make 4iffer from those required from -
physiclans and it 1¢ douwbtful whether such information
even tho it could be obtained, would sheow the apount a‘i'
“drugs dispensed by them. Druggiste may, if they so desire,
register as wholesalers and sell drugs In muhnoﬁangom
If thie should be done large gquantities might be ® outaide
of the county. There are several other sources of e rror %o
be feared from this method, but o tabulation of narcotic
preseriptions filled by them should give accurate results,

If 4t is found that going over preseriptions.to pick
out nargotics “}2““ more aocuracy and more knowledge of
drugs than the clerk could be expected to show, a copy .
of the body of each prescription should be made and forwarded
%o Washington where the necessary seperation of narcoetic
iteme will then be msde. Your report should be in such shape
that resulte from each drug store cen later on be separated
if necessary.

~ Your survey should include in addition %o e?l.un, morphine,
heroin, etcetera all preparations such as Dower's powder,
Brown Mixture, laudenum and others which contein encugh
narcotice to bring them wnder the restrictions of the law,

Exempt preparstions (Section 6 and artidles 159-148)
may be sold without ermripti ons and by persons other than
ghzuohna and druggists, Such preparations contain ve

ittle narcotics the report of the Bureau of Interna
Revenue shows that the amount of narsotics put up in them
in this country is insignificant in comparison with the
total amount used, You should therefore make no attempt to
find how much paregorie snd pstent medicines containing
nureotics is sold by dealers other than druggists and
physicians. Druggists and phyeiclens are required %o keep
a record of such sales and in all cases these recorde should
be asked for and the smount of such sales, Tfor the period

o
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covered by the survey, included in your report. It is to

be remembered physicisns may wrli te prescriptions that would be
exempt and the narcotics in such preseription wuld not be
included in the Bureau's report of narcoties in exempt
preparations, :

It is important to find in your survey of hospitals and
sanitariums which ones, if any, treat drug addiots beocause
such institutions ordinarily use much more opium than o thers-
and also begause ét ht be found desirable to communi csate
with them about some phase of the eub ject later on,

An effort will be mide by the Bureasu to furnish you W th
a list of persons registered to handle other than exempt ;
preparations in Was ington County during the period sovered
by the survey, but you should not wait for this list, and,
in the course of the survey ingquiry should be mide as to
sanitariums and amg stores which may have closed and

mia%sgngho may heve dled or moved out of the county since
3 'Y L4 |

You may write to Surgeon Lawrence Kolb at the Hygieniec
Laboratory, Washington, D.C., for any other informat
desired about this workesnd the dats collected should be
sent directly to him, through the @ireetor. '

Bespectfully,

H3C e " Hugh S.Cumnings
LK1 Surgeon General



